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Associate Vice Chancellor Business Affairs

Question and Answer 2
R597233
Audio-Visual/Set Design for the

Arkansas Business Hall of Fame RFP

Question 1:

Who do I talk to about the theme and set ideas with to include in my quote for the Arkansas Business Hall of Fame bid??
Answer 1:

The theme will be established once the RFP is awarded and contract finalized.  
Question 2:

As I understand I need to get their theme and look they are looking for right??

Answer 2:

The theme has not yet been established. By responding to the RFP, this confirms the vendor will work with the UA end using department within the parameters of the RFP and finalized contract once the theme is chosen. 
 
Question 3:

Are you using the entire ballroom or just sections of it?

Answer 3:

The entire ballroom.

Question 4:

What are the dimensions of the room you’re using?
Answer 4:

164’1”x119’9”

Question 5:

Is rear projection preferred for the program displays?

Answer 5:

The specifications in RFP states that either projection or LED is acceptable.
Question 6:

What is the size of the stage?

Answer 6:

18’x24’x24”.
Question 7:

 Is there a preference on the number of cameras/angles?

Answer 7:

Historically, there have been 2 or 3 cameras in various locations in the room.
 
Question 8:

How much pipe/drape will be needed to cover the service entrance?
Answer 8:

Unsure. Approximately 120’
 
Question 9:

In regards to the front row audience tables, what kind of spotlighting do you want? Will you know in advance where the spotlight will need to it or will it need to be operated live?

Answer 9: 

Historically, it has been programmed.
Question 10.
Do you know where the stage will be placed?

Answer 10.
Stage is customarily placed 15 ft. in from the back wall. However, this is subject to change in the off chance that we have extra-large attendance.

Thank You,
Karen A. Walls
U of A Procurement

Fayetteville, AR 72701
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